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Rivera, Maribel

From: Vera, Maria [Maria_Vera@Premierinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2011 5:02 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Principal Address

Foreign Profit Corporation
PREMIER INSURANCE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number FO6000006128
FEI/EIN Number 950244097

This is an email notification that our principal and mailing addresses have been changed to: 12544 High Bluff Drive, Suite
430, San Diego CA 92130

Also, please note that the following officer's addresses have been changed to 12544 High Bluff Drive, Suite 430, San
Diego CA 92130:

Joelle Hren
Leslie Wayne Meredith

Please contact me directly if you have any questions. Thank you.

Paria Vera, Claims Specialist

maria_vera@premierinc.com

858-509-6590 direct line

858-794-9367 Fax

Please note our new address effective June 8, 2011: 12544 High Bluff Drive Suite 430 San Diego, CA 92130
Premier healthcare alliance., Transforming Healthcare Together

{2006 Malcoim Baldrige National Quality Award Recipient)

--- **¥*Note:The information contained in this message may be privileged and
confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the Sender immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from
your computer. Thank you. Premier Inc.
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